
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regular Board of Directors Meeting 
3615 E Las Posas Road, Suite 161 
Camarillo, CA  93010 
Tuesday, April 24, 2018 
12:00 p.m.  

1



2



 
2018 Board Meeting Calendar 

 
 

January 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
February 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
March 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
April 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
June 12, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (Budget) 

 
June 26, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed) 

 
July 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
August – Dark 

 
September 18, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
October 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 

 
November - Dark 

 
December 4, 2018, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study) 

3



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

4



AGENDA      April 24, 2018 12:00 p.m. 

 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 and 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 

 
Board of Directors Staff 
Rod Brown, MBA, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Mark Hiepler, Esq., Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Tom Doria, MD, Director  
  
Participants  
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services  
  
 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Doria 
 
3. Amendments to the Agenda 
 Requests to change the order of the agenda, delete, add any agenda item(s), or to remove any 
 consent agenda items for discussion. 
 
4. Public Comment – Ca. GC Section 54954.3; The Board reserves this time to hear from the 
 public.  Please complete a Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk of the Board.  Your name will 
 be called in order of the agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards.  
 Comments regarding items not on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can be 
 discussed.  Three minutes per speaker are available, multiple speakers on the same 
 topic/agenda item will be limited to 20 minutes total. 
 
5. Presentations –  
 
6. Discussion/Action Items – Consideration, Discussion, and Decision: 
  
 Discussion and consideration of Financial Reports and District Disbursements for the period 
 ending  March 31, 2018.  (Please See Section 6) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve District Financial Report and Disbursements for the period 
 ending  March 31, 2018. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 

5



7. Closed Sessions: 
 
 Pursuant to California Government Code 54957(b)(1) – Chief Executive Officer, Performance 
 Evaluation. 
 
8. Reconvene from Closed Session –  
 
 
9. Announcement of Closed Session – Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1 – The legislative 
 body of any local agency shall publicly report any reportable action taken in closed session and 
 the vote or abstention on that action of every member present. 
 
10. Consent Agenda – Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without 
 discussion, with one motion.  If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the 
 Consent Agenda for discussion and voted on as a separate item.  If no discussion is requested, 
 the Board Chairperson may request a motion to approve as presented. 
 
 A. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of March 27, 2018. 
  (Please see Section 10-A) 
 
 B. Approve the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of April 10, 2018. 
  (Please see Section 10-B) 
 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve Consent Calendar as presented. 
 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 
11. Discussion/Action Items 
 

A.  It is the recommendation of Administration that the Board of Directors approve Resolution 
18-02, Requesting Consolidation of the Camarillo Health Care District General District Election with 
the Statewide General Election.  (Please see Section 11-A) 

 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve Resolution 18-02, Requesting Consolidation of the 
 Camarillo Health Care District General District Election with the Statewide General Election. 
 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
  
 
 
 

6



B. Discussion and consideration of the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the 
amount of compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 
570.5.  (Please see Section 11-B) 

 
Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve the revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the 
amount of compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 2, 
Section 570.5 
 
Motion____________Second____________Abstain______________Pass_________________ 
 
Brown___________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria___________ 
 
 
 
C. It is the recommendation of Administration that the Board of Directors approve  
Resolution 18-03, Declaring May 2018 as “Older Americans Month”.   (Please see Section 11-C) 

 
Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve Resolution 18-03, Declaring May 2018 as “Older Americans 
Month”.  

 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 
 
 D. It is the recommendation of Administration that the Board of Directors approve 
 Resolution 18-04, changing the December 4, 2018 Board of Directors Meeting to December 11, 
 2018.  The meeting time, 8:30 a.m. will remain the same.  (Please see Section 11-D) 
 
 Suggested Motion:  Vote to approve Resolution 18-04, changing the December 4, 2018 Board of 
 Directors Meeting to December 11, 2018. 
 
 Motion_____________Second_____________Abstain_______________Pass________________ 
 
 Brown____________Loh___________Loft___________Hiepler___________Doria____________ 
 
 
 
12. Chief Executive Officer Report  
 
 
13. Board President’s Report  
 
 
14. Board Members Interests and Concerns: 
 
 

7



15. Future Meetings and Events: 
 
 Board of Directors 

• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   Wednesday, May 9, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Full Board      Tuesday, May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   Tuesday, June 5, 2018, 12:00 p.m.  
• Full Board– Budget Presentation – First Reading Tuesday, June 12, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   Tuesday, June 19, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
        (If Needed) 
• Full Board– Budget Presentation – Second Reading Tuesday, June 26, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
 Second reading may be waived 
• Executive Committee (Brown/Loh)   Tuesday, July 17, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
• Finance Committee (Hiepler/Doria)   Tuesday, July 24, 2018, 11:00 a.m. 
• Full Board       Tuesday, July 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m. 
 
 
Events 
 
• Business & Legislators Forum   May 18, 2018, 11:30 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 
 Camarillo Chamber of Commerce  Spanish Hills Country Club 
 
• Legislative Days – California Special  May 22-23, 2018 
 Districts Association (CSDA) 
 Sacramento, CA. 
 

16. Adjournment – Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at __________p.m. 
 
 Action Items not appearing on the Agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a majority vote of the Board 
 of Directors when need for action arises. 
 
 ADA Compliance Statement – In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance 
 to participate in this meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Karen Valentine, at (805) 482-9382.  
 Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
 accessibility to this meeting. 
 
 Note:  This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on our website, 
 www.camhealth.com, on Friday, April 20, 2018, at 4:00 p.m. 

8

http://www.camhealth.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

10



 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
  
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

SECTION 6 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 

DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF FINANCIAL REPORTS AND  
DISTRICT DISBURSEMENTS FOR PERIOD ENDING MARCH 31, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

11



RE
VE

N
U

ES
Au

di
te

d 
   

   
   

  
Ac

tu
al

 1
4 

- 1
5

Au
di

te
d 

   
   

   
Ac

tu
al

 1
5 

- 1
6

Ac
tu

al
 1

6 
- 1

7
Cu

rr
en

t Y
ea

r-
to

-D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 to
-

da
te

An
nu

al
 

Bu
dg

et
Y-

T-
D 

vs
 A

nn
ua

l 
Bu

dg
et

Ta
x 

re
ve

nu
e 

2,
24

4,
69

5
$ 

   
2,

37
5,

89
6

$ 
   

2,
47

2,
00

0
$ 

   
2,

07
2,

98
0

$ 
  

1,
90

9,
62

0
$ 

 
2,

54
6,

16
0

$ 
 

81
.4

2%
Pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s r

ev
en

ue
65

3,
31

0
   

   
   

 
39

8,
41

9
   

   
   

 
35

9,
48

2
   

   
   

 
26

8,
36

3
   

   
   

30
9,

21
2

   
   

  
41

2,
28

3
   

   
  

65
.0

9%
Gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 a
ge

nc
y 

fu
nd

in
g

24
4,

97
0

   
   

   
 

23
8,

12
4

   
   

   
 

32
9,

84
4

   
   

   
 

41
4,

38
8

   
   

   
25

2,
89

4
   

   
  

33
6,

35
9

   
   

  
12

3.
20

%
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
up

po
rt

 a
nd

 sp
on

so
rs

hi
p

4,
47

8
   

   
   

   
   

14
,2

86
   

   
   

   
13

,1
73

   
   

   
   

7,
82

6
   

   
   

   
  

8,
77

5
   

   
   

   
11

,7
00

   
   

   
 

66
.8

9%
In

ve
st

m
en

t a
nd

 in
te

re
st

 in
co

m
e

14
4,

12
6

   
   

   
 

15
5,

20
0

   
   

   
 

16
1,

87
2

   
   

   
 

16
4,

62
5

   
   

   
15

6,
00

0
   

   
  

15
8,

00
0

   
   

  
10

4.
19

%
O

th
er

 in
co

m
e

10
2,

11
8

   
   

   
 

10
2,

61
9

   
   

   
 

30
,8

67
   

   
   

   
37

,2
65

   
   

   
  

29
,9

45
   

   
   

 
39

,9
27

   
   

   
 

93
.3

3%
  T

ot
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s
3,

39
3,

69
6

$ 
   

3,
28

4,
54

3
$ 

   
3,

36
7,

23
9

$ 
   

2,
96

5,
44

7
$ 

  
2,

66
6,

44
7

$ 
 

3,
50

4,
42

9
   

 
84

.6
2%

EX
PE

N
SE

S
Pe

rs
on

ne
l c

os
t

   
W

ag
es

 a
nd

 sa
la

rie
s

1,
56

9,
50

0
   

   
 

1,
34

7,
70

9
   

   
 

1,
39

2,
94

4
   

   
 

1,
07

1,
66

3
   

   
1,

19
3,

77
8

   
 

1,
59

1,
70

4
   

 
67

.3
3%

   
Pa

yr
ol

l t
ax

es
 

56
2,

28
4

   
   

   
 

11
0,

16
4

   
   

   
 

11
1,

52
1

   
   

   
 

90
,2

40
   

   
   

  
91

,3
24

   
   

   
 

15
2,

96
0

   
   

  
59

.0
0%

   
Be

ne
fit

s
18

9,
45

0
   

   
   

 
29

1,
39

7
   

   
   

 
23

3,
27

6
   

   
   

27
6,

10
7

   
   

  
33

6,
94

7
   

   
  

69
.2

3%
   

O
PE

B
23

3,
37

8
   

   
   

 
23

3,
00

5
   

   
   

 
17

4,
35

8
   

   
   

15
1,

35
1

   
   

  
20

1,
80

2
   

   
  

86
.4

0%
   

Re
tir

em
en

t U
AL

29
,0

64
   

   
   

   
38

,0
46

   
   

   
   

50
,5

94
   

   
   

  
52

,4
56

   
   

   
 

52
,4

56
   

   
   

 
96

.4
5%

To
ta

l p
er

so
nn

el
 c

os
t

2,
13

1,
78

5
   

   
 

1,
90

9,
76

5
   

   
 

2,
06

6,
91

2
   

   
 

1,
62

0,
13

1
   

   
1,

76
5,

01
7

   
 

2,
33

5,
86

9
   

 
69

.3
6%

O
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

  C
on

tr
ac

to
rs

 a
nd

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l f
ee

s
27

6,
79

8
   

   
   

 
30

0,
82

4
   

   
   

 
39

5,
72

1
   

   
   

 
27

4,
85

3
   

   
   

24
6,

17
3

   
   

  
32

5,
78

9
   

   
  

84
.3

7%
  F

ac
ili

tie
s a

nd
 re

la
te

d
24

4,
65

2
   

   
   

 
23

8,
65

6
   

   
   

 
23

0,
96

1
   

   
   

 
16

6,
87

9
   

   
   

19
6,

97
9

   
   

  
26

2,
63

8
   

   
  

63
.5

4%
  D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

19
1,

01
5

   
   

   
 

17
5,

35
5

   
   

   
 

16
4,

19
3

   
   

   
 

11
6,

13
3

   
   

   
11

7,
39

2
   

   
  

15
6,

52
3

   
   

  
74

.2
0%

  P
ro

gr
am

 re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

ns
e

98
,0

98
   

   
   

   
80

,0
67

   
   

   
   

71
,9

85
   

   
   

   
56

,3
92

   
   

   
  

55
,9

97
   

   
   

 
74

,6
63

   
   

   
 

75
.5

3%
  A

dv
er

tis
in

g 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

io
n

12
0,

08
2

   
   

   
 

77
,7

36
   

   
   

   
83

,1
39

   
   

   
   

63
,5

65
   

   
   

  
74

,8
13

   
   

   
 

99
,7

50
   

   
   

 
63

.7
2%

  S
up

pl
ie

s a
nd

 o
ffi

ce
 e

xp
en

se
69

,3
49

   
   

   
   

68
,0

46
   

   
   

   
71

,4
73

   
   

   
   

59
,6

94
   

   
   

  
47

,7
05

   
   

   
 

63
,6

06
   

   
   

 
93

.8
5%

  B
oa

rd
 a

nd
 st

af
f

11
0,

25
2

   
   

   
 

61
,3

58
   

   
   

   
76

,2
37

   
   

   
   

52
,8

67
   

   
   

  
79

,6
68

   
   

   
 

10
3,

45
5

   
   

  
51

.1
0%

  C
om

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
2,

20
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

2,
50

0
   

   
   

   
40

.0
0%

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f A

ct
iv

iti
es

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 B
ud

ge
t f

or
 th

e 
N

in
e 

M
on

th
s 

En
di

ng
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

8

12



 A
ud

ite
d 

   
   

   
  

Ac
tu

al
 1

4 
- 1

5 
 A

ud
ite

d 
   

   
   

Ac
tu

al
 1

5 
- 1

6 
 A

ct
ua

l 1
6 

- 1
7 

 C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r-
to

-D
at

e 
 B

ud
ge

t t
o-

da
te

 
 A

nn
ua

l 
Bu

dg
et

 
Y-

T-
D 

vs
 A

nn
ua

l 
Bu

dg
et

  C
om

bi
ne

d 
ot

he
r e

xp
en

se
s

25
,8

35
   

   
   

   
30

,0
07

   
   

   
   

22
,5

06
   

   
   

   
15

,0
02

   
   

   
  

18
,2

64
   

   
   

 
24

,3
52

   
   

   
 

61
.6

0%

To
ta

l o
th

er
 e

xp
en

se
s

1,
13

6,
08

1
   

   
 

1,
03

4,
54

9
   

   
 

1,
11

8,
41

6
   

   
 

80
6,

38
5

   
   

   
83

9,
49

0
   

   
  

1,
11

3,
27

6
   

 
72

.4
3%

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 N

et
12

5,
83

1
   

   
   

 
34

0,
22

9
   

   
   

 
18

1,
91

1
   

   
   

 
53

8,
93

2
   

   
   

61
, 9

40
   

   
   

 
55

,2
84

   
   

   
 

97
4.

84
%

Ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

1,
19

3,
10

5
   

   
 

To
ta

l e
xp

en
se

s
4,

46
0,

97
0

   
   

 
2,

94
4,

31
4

   
   

 
3,

18
5,

32
8

   
   

 
2,

42
6,

51
5

   
   

2,
60

4,
50

7
   

 
3,

44
9,

14
5

   
 

70
.3

5%

N
et

 p
os

iti
on

 a
ft

er
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
(1

,0
67

,2
74

)
$ 

  
34

0,
22

9
$ 

   
   

 
18

1,
91

1
$ 

   
   

 
53

8,
93

2
$ 

   
   

61
,9

40
$ 

   
   

 
55

,2
84

$ 
   

   
 

97
4.

84
%

 S
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f A

ct
iv

iti
es

 C
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 B
ud

ge
t f

or
 th

e 
 

N
in

e 
M

on
th

s 
En

di
ng

 M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8

C
am

ar
ill

o 
H

ea
lth

 C
ar

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t

13



ASSETS Mar. 31, 2018 Mar. 31, 2017

Current Assets:
Cash and Checking Accounts 190,413$           311,229$                  
Investment Accounts 2,964,748          2,217,365                 
Accounts and Grants Receivable 593,404             654,932                    
  Total Current Assets 3,748,565          3,183,527                 

Noncurrent Assets:
Property, plant and equipment - net 1,420,564          1,542,818                 
IS equipment - net 24,529                18,803                      
Transportation vehicles -  net 57,791                84,165                      
Restricted GASB 75 OPEB 990,100             -                                 
Prepaids 11,065                11,650                      
  Total Noncurrent Assets 2,504,049          1,657,435                 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 431,775             264,803                    

Total Assets 6,684,389$        5,105,765$              

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 63,809$             74,824$                    
Construction Loan 2017 85,482                82,393                      
Employment costs 103,195             94,724                      
Accrued OPEB liability GASB 75 2,551,624          330,317                    
Scholarships 4,404                  6,999                        
Deferred Revenue 16,867                9,983                        
Total Current Liabilities 2,825,381          599,241                    

Noncurrent Liabilities
Construction Loan to 2021 276,166 361,648
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 1,203,554 821,635
Deferred Inflows of Resources 309,287 450,825
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,789,007 1,634,108

Net Assets:
Unrestricted - prior 1,531,070          2,535,771                 
Unrestricted - current 538,932             336,645                    
Total Net Assets 2,070,002          2,872,416                 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 6,684,389$        5,105,765$              

Quick Ratio
Cash, Checking, Investment

3,155,161 1.12
Current Ratio

Current Assets
3,748,565 1.33

Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Net Assets 

As of March 31, 2018

14



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

15



AS
SE

TS
M

ar
. 3

1,
 2

01
8

M
ar

. 3
1,

 2
01

7
M

ar
. 3

1,
 2

01
6

M
ar

. 3
1,

 2
01

5
M

ar
. 3

1,
 2

01
4

Cu
rr

en
t A

ss
et

s:
Ca

sh
 a

nd
 C

he
ck

in
g 

Ac
co

un
ts

19
0,

41
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
31

1,
22

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

40
6,

46
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

2,
74

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

43
2,

53
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
In

ve
st

m
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

s
2,

96
4,

74
8

   
   

   
 

2,
21

7,
36

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

78
0,

89
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
36

7,
20

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
72

1,
57

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ac
co

un
ts

 a
nd

 G
ra

nt
s R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
59

3,
40

4
   

   
   

   
 

65
4,

93
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
41

6,
80

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

42
3,

56
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
57

6,
37

1
  T

ot
al

 C
ur

re
nt

 A
ss

et
s

3,
74

8,
56

5
$ 

   
   

 
3,

18
3,

52
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
60

4,
16

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

97
3,

50
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
73

0,
48

0
   

   
   

   
   

  

N
on

cu
rr

en
t A

ss
et

s:
Pr

op
er

ty
, p

la
nt

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t -

 n
et

1,
42

0,
56

4
   

   
   

 
1,

54
2,

81
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
66

6,
27

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

16
1,

36
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
72

2,
94

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
IS

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t -

 n
et

24
,5

29
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

,8
03

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
,7

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,2
43

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

34
, 8

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ve
hi

cl
es

 - 
 n

et
57

,7
91

   
   

   
   

   
 

84
,1

65
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

0,
53

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
1,

88
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

6,
84

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Re
st

ric
te

d 
GA

SB
 7

5 
O

PE
B

99
0,

10
0

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

ep
ai

ds
11

,0
65

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,6

50
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
40

,8
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

38
,7

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

, 7
79

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

  T
ot

al
 N

on
cu

rr
en

t A
ss

et
s

2,
50

4,
04

9
   

   
   

 
1,

65
7,

43
5

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
84

3,
41

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

39
2,

27
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
97

6,
44

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
De

fe
rr

ed
 O

ut
flo

w
s o

f R
es

ou
rc

es
43

1,
77

5
   

   
   

   
 

26
4,

80
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

2,
55

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

6,
68

4,
38

9
$ 

   
   

 
5,

10
5,

76
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
56

0,
12

4
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

36
5,

78
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

3,
70

6,
92

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D 

N
ET

 A
SS

ET
S

Cu
rr

en
t L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s:
Ac

co
un

ts
 P

ay
ab

le
63

,8
09

$ 
   

   
   

   
74

,8
24

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
,5

29
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

,4
92

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
,5

75
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
Lo

an
 2

01
7

85
,4

82
   

   
   

   
   

 
82

,3
93

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

79
,4

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
76

,5
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Em
pl

oy
m

en
t c

os
ts

10
3,

19
5

   
   

   
   

 
94

,7
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
,8

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

4,
25

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

19
8,

32
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ac

cr
ue

d 
O

PE
B 

lia
bi

lit
y 

GA
SB

 7
5

2,
55

1,
62

4
   

   
   

 
33

0,
31

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
6,

83
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

3,
81

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
2,

35
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Sc

ho
la

rs
hi

ps
4,

40
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
99

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

,3
35

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
38

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,7
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

De
fe

rr
ed

 R
ev

en
ue

16
,8

67
   

   
   

   
   

 
9,

98
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
88

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

10
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4,
60

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
St

at
em

en
ts

 o
f N

et
 A

ss
et

s 
As

 o
f M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

8

16



To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

2,
82

5,
38

1
   

   
   

 
59

9,
24

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

44
0,

82
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

1,
58

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

41
1,

61
2

M
ar

. 3
1,

 2
01

8
M

ar
. 3

1,
 2

01
7

M
ar

. 3
1,

 2
01

6
M

ar
. 3

1,
 2

01
5

M
ar

. 3
1,

 2
01

4
N

on
cu

rr
en

t L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Lo
an

 to
 2

02
1

27
6,

16
6

36
1,

64
8

44
4,

04
1

52
3,

45
6

N
et

 P
en

sio
n 

Li
ab

ili
ty

 G
AS

B 
68

1,
20

3,
55

4
82

1,
63

5
95

9,
51

5
De

fe
rr

ed
 In

flo
w

s o
f R

es
ou

rc
es

30
9,

28
7

45
0,

82
5

25
0,

69
0

To
ta

l N
on

cu
rr

en
t L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s
1,

78
9,

00
7

1,
63

4,
10

8
1,

65
4,

24
6

52
3,

45
6

N
et

 A
ss

et
s:

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- p

rio
r

1,
53

1,
07

0
   

   
   

 
2,

53
5,

77
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
19

5,
54

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

26
2,

81
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
29

4,
27

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- c
ur

re
nt

53
8,

93
2

   
   

   
   

 
33

6,
64

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
9,

51
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
87

,9
22

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
03

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l N

et
 A

ss
et

s
2,

07
0,

00
2

   
   

   
 

2,
87

2,
41

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

46
5,

05
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
35

0,
73

8
   

   
   

   
   

  
3,

29
5,

31
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s a

nd
 N

et
 A

ss
et

s
6,

68
4,

38
9

$ 
   

   
 

5,
10

5,
76

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
4,

56
0,

12
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

4,
36

5,
78

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

70
6,

92
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

Q
ui

ck
 R

at
io

 (C
as

h,
 C

he
ck

in
g 

&
 In

ve
st

m
en

t 
1.

12
4.

22
4.

96
3.

15
2.

80
   

 A
cc

ou
nt

s d
iv

id
ed

 b
y 

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s)

Cu
rr

en
t R

at
io

 (T
ot

al
 C

ur
re

nt
 A

ss
et

s
1.

33
5.

31
5.

91
4.

01
4.

20
   

 d
iv

id
ed

 b
y 

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 L
ia

bi
lit

ie
s)

Q
ui

ck
 R

at
io

 - 
m

ea
su

re
s t

he
 d

ol
la

r a
m

ou
nt

 o
f l

iq
ui

d 
as

se
ts

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r e
ac

h 
do

lla
r o

f c
ur

re
nt

 li
ab

ili
tie

s.
  T

hu
s a

 q
ui

ck
 ra

tio
 o

f 1
.5

 m
ea

ns
 th

at
 a

  c
om

pa
ny

 h
as

 $
1.

50
 o

f l
iq

ui
d 

as
se

ts
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 c

ov
er

 e
ac

h 
$1

 o
f c

ur
re

nt
 li

ab
ili

tie
s.

Cu
rr

en
t R

at
io

 - 
sh

ow
s h

ow
 m

an
y 

tim
es

 o
ve

r t
he

 fi
rm

 c
an

 p
ay

 it
s c

ur
re

nt
 d

eb
t o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

its
 a

ss
et

s.

As
 o

f M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
8

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
He

al
th

 C
ar

e 
Di

st
ric

t
St

at
em

en
ts

 o
f N

et
 A

ss
et

s 

17



Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ======================== ===========
Cash Account #4 [Bank of the West General]

66060 3/8/2018 ACCESS Access TLC Caregivers DBA 550.00 V MO
66087 3/14/2018 ACQUA Acqua Clear, Inc 578.18 V QTLY
66126 3/27/2018 AFLAC Aflac 1,089.54 V MO
66088 3/14/2018 ANDERSON Anderson Refrigeration dba 125.00 V QTLY
66061 3/8/2018 ANDISITES AndiSites, Inc 189.00 V MO
66062 3/8/2018 ASLANIAN Margaret Aslanian 175.00 F
66089 3/14/2018 ASSISTED Assisted Healthcare Services 1,677.75 V MO
66063 3/8/2018 BANYAI Danette Banyai 294.00 F MO
66127 3/27/2018 BERRY John Berry 10.00 refund couldn't attend
66064 3/8/2018 BETA Beta Healthcare Group 760.16 V MO
66106 3/21/2018 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group 2,088.00 V MO
66107 3/21/2018 BOTW Bankcard Center 3,024.22 V MO
66065 3/8/2018 BOWERS Tracy Bowers 322.00 F
66128 3/27/2018 BUCKLEY Elizabeth Buckley 350.00 F
66129 3/27/2018 BURNS Anne Burns 10.00 refund appt cancelled
66066 3/8/2018 C3 INTEL C3 Intelligence, Inc 312.90 V
66130 3/27/2018 CARD Patricia Card 150.00 F
66090 3/14/2018 CIPMA CIPMA-HR 85.00 V ANNUALY
66067 3/8/2018 CMH CMH Centers for Family Health 320.00 V
66108 3/21/2018 COLANTUONO Colantuono, Highsmith, Whatley, PC 592.50 V
66091 3/14/2018 COLITTI Sydney Colitti 100.72 EE MO
66124 3/27/2018 CPI CPI Solutions, Inc 19,454.24 V MO+SERVER
66092 3/14/2018 CRADDOCK Blair Craddock 100.93 EE MO
66068 3/8/2018 CRAWFORD L Lorenzo Crawford 72.80 F MO
66069 3/8/2018 DIGITAL Digital Deployment, Inc 800.00 V MO
66070 3/8/2018 DOS CAMINOS Dos Caminos Plaza 4,538.38 V MO
66071 3/8/2018 DOSCAMSTORA Dos Caminos Plaza, Inc 50.00 V MO
66072 3/8/2018 FARMER BROS Farmers Bros. Co 226.12 V
66125 3/27/2018 FERGUSON CAS Ferguson, Case, Orr Paterson LLP 14,537.90 V
66093 3/14/2018 FRONTIER Frontier Communications 126.98 V MO
66131 3/27/2018 HARMALA Michelle Harmala 400.00 F
66073 3/8/2018 HARTFORD Hartford Life 1,052.40 V MO
66094 3/14/2018 HARVEY Lynette Harvey 104.64 EE MO
66074 3/8/2018 HOME REMEDIE Home Remedies dba 1,095.00 V MO
66109 3/21/2018 ITS Integrated Telemanagement Services, Inc 817.55 V MO
66075 3/8/2018 IVEY Jane Ivey 112.00 F
66095 3/14/2018 IVEY Jane Ivey 56.00 F
66110 3/21/2018 JONES Lynn Jones 107.91 EE MO
66111 3/21/2018 JORDANO'S Jordano's Food Service 143.19 V MO
66076 3/8/2018 JOSE Myka Jose 100.83 EE MO
66077 3/8/2018 JTS JTS Facility Services 3,555.82 V MO
66096 3/14/2018 LEAF Leaf 2,025.32 V MO

Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)

Sorted by Vendor
(Report period: March 1, 2018 to March 31, 2018)

18



Check EFT #/ Net
Number Date Vendor Name Amount Type Timing
====== ======== ============ ======================== ===========

66097 3/14/2018 LONGOBART Karen Longobart 45.00 refund class cancelled
66098 3/14/2018 MCMULLEN Don McMullen 59.00 refund double pmt
66078 3/8/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 550.00 V
66099 3/14/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 600.00 V
66112 3/21/2018 MEDITECH Meditech Health Services 760.00 V
66079 3/8/2018 METLIFE MetLife Small Business 746.58 V MO
66080 3/8/2018 MORAN Carmen Moran 303.02 EE MO
66100 3/14/2018 MUSTANG Mustang Marketing dba 2,275.00 V MO
66081 3/8/2018 NUNN Nunn Better, Inc 670.00 V
66132 3/27/2018 PETTY Petty Cash - Administrat 321.58 MO
66113 3/21/2018 PLATINUM Platinum Tow & Transport 312.50 V
66082 3/8/2018 ROGERS Rogers & Partners, Inc 77.00 F MO
66114 3/21/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 183.36 V MO
66115 3/21/2018 SHOEMAKER Bonnie Shoemaker 500.00 F
66133 3/27/2018 SO CA EDISON Southern Ca. Edison Co. 1,661.13 V MO
66101 3/14/2018 SO CA GAS Southern California Gas 484.06 V MO
66116 3/21/2018 SOMIS Somis Thursday Club 35.00 V ANNUALY
66117 3/21/2018 STAFF Staff Assistance, Inc 1,801.00 V
66118 3/21/2018 STAPLES Staples Business Advantage 279.37 V
66102 3/14/2018 TNT TNT Automotive 844.48 V
66134 3/27/2018 TNT TNT Automotive 211.95 V
66103 3/14/2018 TROPHIES Trophies, Etc. 21.45 V
66119 3/21/2018 TROPICAL Tropical Car Wash 260.00 V MO
66120 3/21/2018 US POST METR United States Postal Svc 300.00 V
66083 3/8/2018 USPOSTMASTERU.S. Postmaster 6,800.00 V QTLY
66121 3/21/2018 VALIC VALIC 1,046.67 V MO
66135 3/27/2018 VAUGHN Carol Vaughn 150.00 F
66122 3/21/2018 VCSDA V C S D A 60.00
66084 3/8/2018 VISION Vision Services Plan 162.46 V MO
66123 3/21/2018 VOYAGER Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 1,083.98 V MO
66085 3/8/2018 WIGGINS Mary Wiggins 87.75 EE MO
66104 3/14/2018 WYLY Paulette Wyly 21.80 EE MO
66105 3/14/2018 YOUNG Jennifer Young 117.34 EE MO
66086 3/8/2018 ZEPEDA Monica Zepeda 90.47 EE MO

-------
Cash account Total 85,203.93

Report Total 85,203.93

Type: Board (B), Employee (EE), Facilitator (F), Vendor (V)

Sorted by Vendor
(Report period: March 1, 2018 to March 31, 2018)

Camarillo Health Care District
Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)

19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

20



 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
  
 
 
 
 
 

SECTION 7 
CLOSED SESSION 

PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE 54957(B)(1) –  
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER PERFORMANCE EVALUATION. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

21



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

22



 
 
 
 

SECTION 8 
  
 
 
 
 
 

RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

23



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

24



 
 
 
 

SECTION 9 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION 
GOVERNMENT CODE 54957.1 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

25



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

26



 
SECTION 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF  
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF MARCH 27, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 10-A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

27



Vote to Approve Financial Report 
For Period Ending February 28, 2018 
Director Brown Aye 
Director Loh  Aye 
Director Loft  Aye 
Director Hiepler Aye 
Director Doria  Aye  

 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present 
Rodger Brown, MBA, Board President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer 
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager 
Mark Hiepler, ESQ, Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 
Thomas Doria, MD, Director  
  
Participants - Present  
Michael Velthoen, Esq., Ferguson Case Orr Patterson, LLP  
Rick Wood, CSDA Financial Services  

 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board 

of Directors was called to order on Tuesday, March 27, 2018, at 12:04 p.m., by  
 Rodger Brown, President. 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Director Loh 
 
3.  Amendments to The Agenda –  None 
 
4. Public Comment – Steve Waldron suggested that the Ferguson lawsuit be settled for $5,000 and 
 the Rozanski lawsuit be settled for $10,000. 
 
5. Presentations – None 
 
6. Discussion/Action Item -  
 

A. CEO Ralston and Rick Wood presented the District’s Disbursements and Financial 
Report for the period ending February 28, 2018. 
 
It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that the 
Board of Directors approve the District Disbursements and Financial Report for the period 
ending February 28, 2018. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

MINUTES         March 27, 2018 

28



 
7. Closed Session:  Entered Closed Session at 12:40 p.m.  
  

A. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, one case, Government Code 
§54956.9(d)(1), Camarillo Health Care vs. Rozanski, Ventura County Superior Court 
Case No. 56-2016-00487601-CU-MC-VTA. 
  

B. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation, one case, Government Code 
§54956.9(d)(1), Ferguson vs. Camarillo Health Care, Ventura County Superior Court 
Case No. 56-2016-00478549-CU-BC-VTA.  

 
 

8. Reconvene from Closed Session:  Reconvened at 1:22 p.m.  
 
 
9. Announcement of Closed Session – Pursuant to Government Code §54957.1 – The 

legislative body of any local agency shall publicly report any reportable action taken in 
closed session and the vote or abstention on that action of every member present. 

 
A. Ventura County Superior Court Case No. 56-2016-00487601-CU-MC-VTA, Camarillo 

Health Care vs. Rozanski - The Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
has entered into a provisional settlement agreement with Jane Rozanski.  The District 
has agreed to accept Ms. Rozanski’s offer of $173,000 payable on or before May 1, 
2018. 

 
 Vote to Approve Provisional Settlement  
 with Jane Rozanski, to be paid to the District 
 on or before May 1, 2018. 

 Director Brown Aye 
 Director Loh  Aye 
 Director Loft  Aye 

Director Hiepler Aye 
 Director Doria Aye  

 
 
 B.   No Reportable Action  

 
10. Consent Agenda – It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Loft, and MOTION 

PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote to Approve Consent Agenda 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

29



 
11. A. The Board of Directors reviewed and approved amendments to the District 

Investment Policy as follows: 
 
 Section 5.5 – Responsibilities of the Board of Directors 
 
 The Board of Directors shall annually review the written Investment Policy.  As provided in the 

Policy, the Directors shall receive, review, and accept quarterly investment reports which will 
be included in the Consent Calendar of the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of 
Directors in the month following the meeting of the Finance/Investment Committee. 

 
 Section 6 – Reporting 
 
 Changes to numbering and formatting.   
 
 It was MOVED by Director Loft, SECONDED by Director Brown, and MOTION PASSED, to 

approve amendments to the District Investment Policy. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 B. The Board of Directors reviewed the “Compensation Agreement for Hotel 

Conference Center” between the City of Camarillo and the Camarillo Health Care District, 
and heard further review conducted by District counsel Colantuono Highsmith & Whatley 
(CHW), which recommends adding a section; section 3.5.  CHW review indicates the 
compensation agreement is lawful and that the City of Camarillo accepted the proposed 
section 3.5.  

 
 3.5 Nothing in this agreement amends or changes the existing constitutional and statutory 

allocations to each of the taxing entities of property, sales and use, and other taxes. 
 
 It was MOVED by Director Hiepler, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED to 

approve the revised “Compensation Agreement for Hotel Conference Center”. 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Vote to Approve Amendments to the District 
Investment Policy. 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

Vote to Approve Revised Compensation Agreement 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:   Aye 
Director Loft:  Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria:  Aye 
 

30



 
 
 C. The Board of Directors reviewed and discussed District Policy Number 2001 – 

Compensation of the Chief Executive Officer. 
 
 It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and MOTION PASSED to 

approve District Policy Number 2001 – Compensation of the Chief Executive Officer. 
 

Vote to Approve District Policy Number 2001 
Director Brown:  Aye 
Director Loh:  Aye 
Director Loft: Aye 
Director Hiepler: Aye 
Director Doria: Aye 

 
12. CEO Report - Deferred.  
 
13. Board President’s Report – President Brown reported that electronic link to the CEO 

Evaluation materials would be sent to each Board Member no later than March 28, 2018.  
President Brown requested that all Directors have their evaluations completed and returned 
no later than April 15, 2018.    

 
14. Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at 1:41 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________ 
Richard Loft 
Clerk of the Board 
 
 

31



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

32



 
SECTION 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE/AGENDA PLANNING 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF APRIL 10, 2018 

 
 

SECTION 10-B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

33



 

 

 

Executive/Agenda Building Committee Meeting 
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors 

3615 E Las Posas Road, Boardroom, Camarillo, CA  93010 
 

Board Members Present: Staff Present: 
Rod Brown, MBA, President 
 

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer 
Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board 

  
 
1. Call to Order – The Executive Committee was called to order by Board President,  
 Rod Brown, at 12:08 p.m. 
 
2. Public Comment – No Public Comment 
 

3. Reviewed the Minutes of the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday,  
March 27, 2018. 
 

4. Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday, April 24, 
2018.   

 
5. Reviewed District Disbursements for period ending March 31, 2018.  CEO Ralston proposed that 

staff prepare an addendum page to the disbursement report reflecting a month-by-month 
comparison, to present to the Finance Committee at their next meeting. 

 
6. Reviewed the following Action Items: 
 
 11A – Reviewed District Resolution 18-02, requesting consolidation of the Camarillo Health Care 

District General District Election with the Statewide General Election. 
 

 11B – Reviewed District Resolution 18-03, declaring May 2018 as “Older Americans Month”. 
 
  
7. Discussed changing the date of the December 4, 2018 Regular Board Meeting to December 11, 

2018.  A Resolution will be presented to the Board at the April meeting requesting the date 
change. 

 
8. Meeting adjourned at 12:51 p.m. 
 
 
___________________ 
Rod Brown 
President 

MINUTES         April 10, 2018 

34



 
SECTION 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

IT IS THE RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION THAT THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-02, REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION 
OF THE CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION 

WITH THE STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION. 
SECTION 11-A 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

35



RESOLUTION NO. 18-02 
 

REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THE CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT  
GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION WITH THE STATEWIDE GENERAL ELECTION 

 
Resolution of the Board of Directors 

Camarillo Health Care District 
Ventura County, California 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, an election shall be conducted for the Camarillo Health Care District pursuant to the Uniform 
District Election Law commencing with Section 10500 of the Elections Code every two years for the 
purpose of electing Board Members; and 
 
WHEREAS, a statewide general election will be held within the County of Ventura on the same day; 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 10400 et seq. of the Election Code, said election may be consolidated 
with other elections to be held on the same day; and 
 
WHEREAS, whenever an election called by a district, city, or other political subdivision for the 
submission of a question, proposition, or office to be filled is to be consolidated with a statewide 
election, and the question, proposition, or office to be filled is to appear upon the same ballot as that 
provided for the statewide election, the district, city, or other political subdivision shall, at least 88 days 
prior to the date of the election, file with the board of supervisors, and copy with the elections official, a 
resolution of its governing board that requests that the Camarillo Health Care District election be 
consolidated with the statewide election, and acknowledges that the consolidated election will be 
conducted in the manner prescribed in Section 10418.   

 
WHEREAS, the resolution requesting the consolidation shall be adopted and filed at the same time as 
the adoption of the ordinance, resolution, or order calling the election.  

 
WHEREAS, various district, county, state and other political subdivision elections may be or have been 
called to be held on November 6, 2018; and 
 
WHEREAS, the names of the candidates to appear upon the ballot where district, city, or other political 
subdivision offices are to be filled shall be filed with the county elections official no later than 81 days 
prior to the election. 
   
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District as 
follows: 
 

1. Whenever an election is to be held on the same day as a statewide election, a special 
election, or an election held pursuant to Section 1302 or 1303, the election may be 
consolidated with the statewide or special election, or the election held pursuant to 
Section 1302 or 1303, as applicable.  If consolidated, the consolidated election shall be 

36



held and conducted, election boards appointed, voting precincts designated, candidates 
nominated,  ballots printed, polls opened and closed, voter challenges determined, 
ballots counted and returned, returns canvassed, results declared, certificates of 
election issued, recounts conducted, election contests presented, and all other 
proceedings incidental to and connected with the election shall be regulated and done 
in accordance with the provisions of law regulating the statewide or special election, or 
the election held pursuant to Section 1302 or 1303, as applicable.  

 
2. The precincts used at the consolidation election shall be those used for the statewide, 

special, or regularly scheduled election and, where necessary, the county elections 
official may adjust precinct lines to coincide with the boundaries of the particular 
jurisdiction. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED THAT THE governing body of the Camarillo Health Care 
District hereby orders an election be called and consolidated with any and all elections also called to be 
held on November 6, 2018 insofar as said elections are to be held in the same territory or in territory 
that is in part the same as the territory of the Camarillo Health Care District, and requests the Ventura 
County Board of Supervisors to order such consolidation under current Elections Code Section 10401 
and 10403; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that said governing body hereby requests the Board of 
Supervisors to permit the Ventura County Elections Department to provide any and all services 
necessary for conducting the election and agrees to pay for said services, and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that after a General District Board Member Election ending in 
a tie vote as defined in Elections Code 15651, the winner will be determined by lot and the District shall 
immediately notify the candidates who received the tie votes of the time and place where lots shall be 
cast to determine the winner; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AND ORDERED that the Ventura County Elections Department conduct the 
election for the following offices on the November 6, 2018 ballot: 

 
SEATS OPEN    OFFICE    TERM 
 
           2     Director   4 Years 

 1     Director   2 Years 
          
 

 ADOPTED this 24th day of April, 2018. 
 

 
 
__________________________     Attest:  ____________________________ 
Rodger Brown, President     Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board  
Board of Directors       Board of Directors 
 
 
 

37



STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA ) ss 
 
 
I, Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District  
 
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 18-02 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of 
said District at a regular meeting held on the 24th day of April, 2018 and it was adopted by the following 
vote: 
 
 
 
 
AYES:  ___________ 
 
NAYS: ___________ 
 
ABSENT:  ________ 
 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board 
      Board of Directors  
      Camarillo Health Care District 

 
 

38



 
SECTION 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

CONSIDERATION AND REVIEW OF THE REVISED PAY SCHEDULE, 
ATTACHMENT B, DETERMINING THE AMOUNT OF COMPENSATION 

EARNABLE PURSUANT TO CALIFORNIA CODE OF REGULATIONS (CCR) 
TITLE 2, SECTION 570.5. 

  
SECTION 11-B 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

40



41



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

42



 
SECTION 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

CONSIDERATION AND REVIEW OF RESOLUTION 18-03,  
DECLARING MAY 2018 AS 

“OLDER AMERICANS MONTH” 
  

SECTION 11-C 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

43



RESOLUTION NO. 18-03 
 

MAY 2018 – OLDER AMERICANS MONTH 
 

Resolution of the Board of Directors 
Camarillo Health Care District 

Ventura County, California 
 

Whereas, the City of Camarillo includes countless older Americans who enrich and strengthen 
our community; and  
 
Whereas, the Camarillo Health Care District is committed to engaging and supporting older 
adults, their families, and caregivers; and 
 
Whereas, the Camarillo Health Care District acknowledges the importance of taking part in 
activities that promote physical, mental, and emotional well-being—no matter your age; and 
 
Whereas, the Camarillo Health Care District can enrich the lives of individuals of every age by:  

• promoting home- and community-based services that support independent living;  
• involving older adults in community planning, events, and other activities; and 
• providing opportunities for older adults to work, volunteer, learn, lead, and mentor. 

 

Now therefore, the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District do hereby proclaim 
May 2018 to be Older Americans Month. The Camarillo Health Care District encourages the 
community to intentionally recognize older adults and the people who serve them as influential 
and vital members of our community, during this month of celebration. 
 
ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 24th day of April 2018. 
 
 
 
 
______________________________  Attest:  ____________________________ 
Rod Brown, President         Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board 
Board of Directors        Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
 

44



 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 
 
 
I, Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
 
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 18-03 was duly adopted by the Board of 
Directors of said District at a Regular Meeting held on the 24th day of April 2018, and it was 
adopted by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  __________ 
 
NAYS:  __________ 
 
ABSENT: __________ 
 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board 
       Board of Directors 
       Camarillo Health Care District  
 
 

45



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

46



 
SECTION 11 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

IT IS THE RECOMMENDATION OF ADMINISTRATION THAT THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS APPROVE RESOLUTION 18-04, CHANGING THE 

DECEMBER 4, 2018 REGULAR BOARD MEETING TO 
DECEMBER 11, 2018 

 
SECTION 11-D 

              
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

47



 

RESOLUTION NO. 18-04 
 

Change the December 4 Meeting Date 
to December 11, 2018 

 
Resolution of the Board of Directors 

Camarillo Health Care District 
Ventura County, California 

 

WHEREAS, Camarillo Health Care District holds its Regular December Board of Directors meetings on the first 
Tuesday of December at 8:30 a.m.; and 

WHEREAS, according to District By-laws, the District may, by resolution, change the day and time of its meetings; and 

WHEREAS, in view of the Board’s calendar of commitments, it is the recommendation of Administration that the 
regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting be changed; 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors change the date of the December 4, 2018 meeting to 
December 11, 2018. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 24th day of April, 2018. 

 
 
______________________________    Attest:  ____________________________ 
Rod Brown, President       Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board 
Board of Directors       Board of Directors 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA) 
 
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss 
 
 
I, Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District 
 
DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 18-04 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said 
District at a Regular Meeting held on the 24th day of April, 2018, and it was adopted by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  __________ 
 
NAYS:  __________ 
 
ABSENT: __________ 
 
 
       ___________________________ 
       Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board 
       Board of Directors 
       Camarillo Health Care District  

48



 
 
 
 

SECTION 12 
  
 
 
 
 
 

CEO REPORT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

60



 
 
 
 

SECTION 13 
  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORTS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

61



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

62



 
 
 
 

SECTION 14 
  
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD MEMBERS INTERESTS OR CONCERNS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APRIL 24, 2018 

63



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This page intentionally left blank. 

64


	1 - COVER
	2 - 2018 Board Meeting Calendar
	SECTION 6 - FINANCIAL REPORTS
	SECTION 6 - Approval of District disbursements period ending March 31, 2018
	ACTION ITEMS

	1.  P & L
	2.  Balance Sheet.1
	3.  Ratio History
	4.  Check Register Mar 18

	SECTION 7 - CLOSED SESSION - Chief Executive Officer Performance Evaluation
	SECTION 8 - Reconvene from Closed Session
	SECTION 9 - Announcement of Closed Session
	SECTION 10 - A - APPROVAL OF MINUTES - MARCH 27, 2018
	SECTION 10 - A -  Approval of Minutes 03-27-2018
	March 27, 2018 Board Meeting Minutes Draft

	SECTION 10 - B  Approval of Executive Mtg Minutes 04-10-2018
	April 10, 2018

	SECTION 11 - A - RESOLUTION 18-02 ELECTION
	Resolution 18-02,  Authorization to Join Election Draft

	SECTION 11 - B - Revised Pay Schedule
	Revised Pay Schedule

	SECTION 11 - C - RESOLUTION 18-03 DECLARING MAY 2018 AS OLDER AMERICANS MONTH
	Resolution 18-03, Declaring May 2017 as Older Americans Month Draft

	SECTION 11 - D - RES 18-04 CHANGING DECEMBER 2018 MEETING DATE
	Resolution 18-04 Change December 4, 2018 meeting date to December 11, 2018

	SECTION 12 - CEO Report
	Building Relationships and Reducing Barriers Through Business Acumen
	The Value of the Hospital-CBO Partnership in Achieving the Triple Aim

	SECTION 13 - BOARD PRESIDENT REPORTS
	SECTION 14 - BOARD Members Interests or Concerns



